Asif Hussain

Storekeeper

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: storeman@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



- Present

About

Dr. Asif Hussain is working as Storekeeper in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Asif Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

F.A in Arts BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
Matric (SSC) in Arts BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	1997 - 1999
Experience	
Storekeeper School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2024- Present
Storekeeper School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2023 - 2024
Storeman School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2019 - 2023
Storeman Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2019 - 2019
Storeman School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2018 - 2019
Storeman School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2013 - 2018